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 SAMHSA Solicitation No. 277‐08‐0215, U.S. Counties along the Mexican Border Initiative, as follows: 
 
 

1. Q. Cover Letter: Please clarify the actual RFP Number. This section has two different numbers: 277‐
08‐0215 and 280‐08‐0215. Which is the correct number?    

 
1.   A. The correct number is 277‐08‐0215. 

 
2. Q. Is there an incumbent for this solicitation? If so, who is it and what was the value of the 

contract?  
 
2.  A. There is an incumbent performing similar work, they are Affirma located in CA, however this project is 
specifically looking for an organization located in the Border area and can provide staff with cultural and 
linguistic abilities familiar with the target population. 

 
3. Q. In the Instructions to Offerors on page 35 of 47:  Please clarify whether resumes are 

excluded from the Appendix. The cover letter says resumes are not included, but the reference to 
resumes on page 35, (4) is not clear.   

 
3.   A. Resumes are not counted against the page count but are limited to 2 pages. 

 
4. Q. For Task 2: Please clarify the number of participants. Is total participation: 

• 15 persons total, including federal representatives?  Or 
• 15 persons for each of the 24 counties?  Or 
• 15 persons per state?  

 
4.    A. It should be 15 persons total not including federal representatives and made of members from 
the four States that make up the 24 counties. 

  
5. Q. Additional questions for Task 2 include the following: 

• Does the contractor pay for just 15 people, regardless of the total number of participants? 
• How many consultants/presenters should the contractor provide for each meeting? 
• Should the contractor budget for pre‐conference planning meetings? If so, approximately how 

many should be included? 
 

5.    A. The contractor should pay for only 15 participants. 
The contractor should provide one consultants/presenters. 
The contractor should provide a written budget proposal for the pre‐conference planning. 
 

6. Q. For Task 3:  Please provide information for budgetary purposes, particularly: 
• The number of TA events per year (including phone, e‐mail, and travel) 
• The number of TA trips per year 
• The number of TA events that are required to be webinars.  

 
6.    A. The contractor should conduct three to six T/TA per year. If they conduct three it should be 1 
phone, 1 e‐mail/webinars, 1 trip that includes one consultant/presenter. If they do conduct six it will be 
2 phone, 2 e‐mails/webinars, 2 trips that includes one consultant/presenter.  They T/TA will start in 
years 2 through 5. 



 
7. Q. For Task 7: Please clarify the following sentence in Subtask 7.1: For other graphics tasks, the 

contractor shall be prepared to provide a four (4) business day production cycle, from the draft to 
the final, allowing four (4) days for the GPO’s approval. 
• Does the four business day production cycle follow this timeline: four days to produce a draft, 

four days for GPO approval, then four days to produce final? If not, how does the GPO approval 
fit into the four business day production cycle?  

 
 7.   A. The answer to this question is four days to produce a draft, four days for GPO approval, and then 
four days to produce final. 

 
8.   Q. Task 8: Please clarify the following sentence in Subtask 8.1: At the CO’s discretion, participate up 
to three (3) meetings with the new contractor to implement a smooth transition… 

• Are the three meetings with the new contractor to be weekly conference calls or face‐to‐face 
meetings? 

 
8.    A. It should be one meeting face‐to‐face instead. 

 
9.   Q. On pg. 19 of Attachment 1: Contract Extension Options, please clarify the total number of years 
for the project. This section specifies 1 base year with 3 option years, but the cover letter specifies 1 
base year with 4 option years.  
 
9.   A. The contract will be for a base year and 4 option years. 

 
10. Q. In Attachment 4, Packaging and Delivery of Proposal, please clarify the delivery address for the 
U.S Postal Service and the overnight carrier service. This section specifies Room 7‐1065, but the cover 
letter specifies Room 7‐1051.  
 
10.  A.  Either room would be acceptable – the room 7‐1065 is Sophia Janus’s room and  
7‐1051 is the main entrance at DCM where items are stamped in at – please deliver to  
7‐1051. 

 
11. Q. In regards to the Award Fee, the table on page 4 of 47 shows the estimated cost, base fee, award 
fee possible, and the total estimated cost. As part of the cost proposal should the award fee be written 
in as part of the budget based on this table?   
 
11.  A. Yes, you should reflect in your budget the estimated cost and the base fee (%) based on that 
estimated cost, in addition you reflect the award fee (%) based on the estimated cost, the total of the 
three lines become the total estimated cost for this project. 

 
 

 
 
 
 


